
------- Original message -------- 

From: Brian Donovan <Brian.Donovan@copbfl.com> 

Date: 9/9/21 6:14 PM (GMT-05:00) 

To: John Sfiropoulos <John.Sfiropoulos@copbfl.com> 

Cc: "Tammy L. Good" <Tammy.Good@copbfl.com> 

Subject: RE: 2700 N Ocean Blvd - Snorkeling Park Variance Narrative 

 
John 
  
Myself, Rob Wyre, Tommy DiGiorgio Jr. and Jeff Terrode  (Shipwreck Park) met with concerned residents 
at the Inlet Park on Monday, May 10th at 11am. About 10-12 residents from the surrounding area met us 
there at the Park to express their concerns and ask questions about the Wahoo Bay Project. The main 
concern was the amount of traffic the project would generate. We (Shipwreck Park) explained that 
access would be limited on the land side and that any special events would need to go through the City’s 
Special Event Application process. Moreover, any field trips through school would need to be organized, 
including the offsite parking of any school buses. Shipwreck Park explained that the main purpose of the 
project is education and learning about the impacts reefs can have on the coastal marine environment. I 
believe residents questions were answered and that their main concerns (traffic and parking) were 
addressed. I personally have not received any more correspondence from those who attending after 
that meeting. 
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